5=

WNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC GENERAL
. 8 .
AND o

SOCIAL COUNCIL OIS

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Thirty-eighth session-

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 41st MEETING:

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 1 March 1982, at 10 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. GARVALOV - (Bulgaria)

CONTENTS

Question of human rights in Chile (continued)’

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working lahguages. They should
be ‘set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one- week of the date of this document to the Official Records
Editing Section, room E.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

'Any corrections to the records of the méetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the
session. . .

GE.82-15695



E/CH.4/1982/SR.41
page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.25 a.m.

QUESTION ‘OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN CHILE (agenda item 5) (continued) (E/CN.4/1484;
E/CN.4/1982/NGO/1 and Add.l; E/CN.4/1982/NGO/14; E/CN, 4/1982/Nco/18
E/CN.4/1982/NGO/19; E/CN.4/1982/NG0/28; A/36/594)

1. Mr. JESS JANI (Zimbabwe) said that, by signing the Charter, the Universal
Declaration of Human Rights and the International Covenants, Chile had entered
into a firm commitment to protect the interests and the lives of its nationals.
However, ever since 1973, a year which had marked the end of a long democratic
tradition and the proclamation of an exceptional state of emergency, officially
due to threats to internal peace, that country had known only fear, persecution,
arbitrary detention and murder, as a result of the abrogation of the rule of law
by an autocratic régime founded on complete moral anarchy.

2. The various reports submitted to the Commission revealed the fiction of a
perpetual threat to the State, the inhuman and degrading treatment of the
population by the security agencies and: the absence of any recourse to due

process of law. That situation conjured up memories of the policies and practices
of nazism and fascism in the 1940s. The current Chilean régime was characterized
by the lack of any respect for the political, economic, social, cultural and legal
rights of the Chilean pdpulation.

3. The Chilean Government should realize that attempts to justify massive
repression by invoking special emergency powers did not convince the international
law=-abiding community. A slight decline in the number of arrests was not enough.
The Government should make structural changes and make its police agencies
accountable.

4, Moreover, a multitude of sources, including the international press, had
reported the strengthening of the ties between Pretoria and Santiago, Chile.

The arms traffic and the exchange of information, qualified military personnel and
modern technology between the two countries were a source of justified concern, since
they, too, recalled the alliances of the Second World War. The role played by
Chilean mercenaries in the upprovoked aggression by South Alrica against Angola

had been amply documented. It was the duty of the international community to
eliminate the threat to the security of southern Africa posed by that iniquitous
alliance, which had been concluded for the sole purpose of better organizing
repression and oppression,

5. Mr., GIAMBRUNO (Uruguay) said he wished to commend the Special Rapporteur

for his balance, experience and impartiality. However, the Uruguayan Government

had certain reservations concerning the way in-which the Commission - ‘had tackled the
problem of Chile., After all, the Government of Chile had agreed to receive a

mission from the Commission to examine the situation of human rights in the country -
one of the few Governments to take such action. It might have been thought,
therefore, that the willingness of the Government to co-operate would have had some
results; unfortunately, the missicn of the Commission had not been enough; it had
been necessary t6 appoint a-Special - Rapporteur, and the Chilean Government had
subsequently refused to participate in the discussions concerning it. The Commission
had always recognized that in #11l cases of violations, the only way to achieve results
was to use all possible means to obtain the co-operation of Governments. That being
so, it might be asked whether all those means had been considered, and it was




E/CN.4/1982/SR.41
page 3

regrettable that the Special Rapporteur had had to draft his report on the basis
of secondary. sources of information. His delegation therefore proposed that a
.further attempt should be made to obtain the co~operation of the Chilean )
Government, without which it would be impossible to work successfully for the
promotion of human rights in that country.

6. With regard to one of the problems which was of the greatest concern to the
Commission and to international pub®ic opinion, that of disappearances, certain
improvements had been noted after th. Chilean Government had invited the
International Committee of the Red Cross to visit the country and had set up a
permanent body to supply information about disappearances.

T The Special Rapporteur stated that existing Chilean legislation was
preventing the realization of human rights in Chile. It should not be forgotten,
however, that the Chilean Constitution had been approved on 11 September 1981

by 70 per cent of the population and that the international press had not
reported any irregularity in that plebiscite.

8. Concerning individuals arrested as a result of the violence which had been
rife in Chile, as in many countries on the Latin American continent, it was
reported that 218 such persons were currently being prosecuted but that only
137 were still in prison, the others having been released on bail. According
to the latest reports of the Special Rapporteur, the number of detainees was
also declining, as could be seen from paragraph 36 of document E/CN.4/1484.
There had therefore been some progress, although it was not acknowledged in
the report. The report did, however, note that there had been a decline in
complaints of ill-treatment, with 71 in 1981 as opposed to 100 in 1960. That
could mean that the security agencies vere making less use of torture and that
they were being more closely controlled by the Government.

9. That analysis showed that it was the Commission’s duty to try to re-establish
the dialogue with the Chilean Government in order better to defend human rights

in that country. It would also be desirable to cease discussion of the question
of human rights in Chile as a separate item on the.agenda, and instead to deal
with it under item 12, an idea which had been put forward by several delegations
in the Commission's tlorking Group. That would not mean that the question would

no longer be given all the attention which it deserved, but merely that it would
no longer be the subject of a specific review. In that way, the Commission would
show that it was working without any political motivation and was only interested
in situations constituting a threat to human rights. That decision could also
have the effect of inducing the Chilean Government to offer the Commission its
co~operation, without which the Commission might not obtain the success hoped for.

10, Mr., SOLA VILA (Cuba), after commending the Special Rapporteui for his report,
which was comprehensive, precise and objective, said that ever since

11 September 1973 and the fascist military coup d'état which had taken the life
of President Allende, the international community had been obliged to note the
flagrant violations of human rights in Chile. With the creation of the

United Nations following the Second World Uar, mankind had thought itself to be

at the dawn of an era of peace and co-operation between nations, but all the
crimes of the Hitler era had been repeated under the fascist rule of the Chilean
authorities.




E.CN.4/1982/5R.41
page 4

1l. The Chilean Government had had many opportunities to give concrete expression
to its "desire to co—operate" but had never done so, cither with the Ad Hoo
Working Group, on the occasion of the disappearance of political prisoners in Chile,
or later., It would be illusory %o ‘believe that the Chilean Junta would be more
"co-operative' if the question of human rlghts in Chile ceased to be the subject

of a special item on the Commission's agenda, since the Special Rapporteur!'s

latest report provided irrefutable evidence that violations of human rights in

that country were only becoming worse, By adopting such a measure, the Commission
would also in some way be deserting the Chilean people, the democratic organizations
and the Chilean Catholic Church, which were endeavouring to restore freedoms in
Chile, and would be bowing to the unconcealed aspirations of the United States,
which was only trying to support the'Chilean dictator, as it had proved by voting
against the draft resolution condemning Chilean fascism which had been submitted .
to the General Assembly at its latest session.

12. Only by specific action could the Chilean authorities prove their willingness
to co~operate, as, for example, by abollshlng the state of emergency which had been
in force for eight and a half years, by authorizng the return of exiles, by
dissolving the Directorate of National Intelligence (DINA) which today was the
National Information Agency (CNI), by providing information about the situation

of political prisoners who had disappeared and punishing those responsible, by
shedding light on the assassination in Washington of Orlando Letelier and

Mrs. Romnie lloffit, a United States national, and by putting an cnd to torture.

13. Since 1 Jamuary 1982, there had been further developments in the human rights
situation in Chile. On 6 January, the Santiago Court, by virtuc of an amnesty
decree of 1978, had dismissed proceedings against 15 carabineros charged with
executing and burying 19 persons. In mid-Janvary, ilr. Leandro Arrabia had been
reported missing and had later been found dead in a house in Santiago. A former
trade union official,lir, Jaime Alfredo Riquelme, had disappeared, and following

an application for habeas corpus submitted by his mother to the Santiago Court of
Appeal, the civil police and the National Information Ag gency had denied the .
existehce of a warrant for his arrest., On 20 January, two leaders of the

"Peace and Justice" organization, which was a subsidiary organ of the Chilcan Cathollc
Church, had been arrested in Santiago by armed civilians without any official
warrant, On 7 January, the Santiago Court of Appeal had rescinded the conditional
release of five persons, whom he named, including two members of the Chilean
Commission on Human Rights. TFiftcen students at the University of Santiago and

38 "Mapuche" farmers had been arrested on 1 February at a meeting about farmers?
problems on account of terrorist activities. According to all the international
press agencles,'on 25 Januvary, about 30 persons had been arreded by special police
forces at the funeral of Eduardo Irei, the former Christian Democrat leader. On
27 Jahuary “the Archbishopric of Santiago had officially denounced the arrest and
torture of an Italian priest, Alfonso Florlarcher. On 4 TFebruary, the Chilean
Commission on Human nghﬁs had stated that persons detained by the Becurity .agencies
were still being tortured, with the callaboration of doctors and members of the
health servlces, and had denounced all the tragic consequences which' those acts of
torture mlght have for the detainces, their families and society in general. -



E/CN.4/1982/SR.41
page 5

14. Lastly, he referrcd in detail to the recent assassination of the

President of the National Association of Financial Services Dmployees,

Mr, Tucapel Jimenez, a Social Democrat leader and activist of internatiohal
repute; he had been duc to attend an important trade union mecting, which he
himself had organized, but hc had becen found with his throat slit, not far fxom
Santiago, and that assassination had been disguiscd as an ordinary offence.

- Many national and international trade union organizations were convinced that
the murder had been committed in an attempt to terrorize trade union leaders.

-15, In the face of so much cvidencc, the Commission should redouble its efforts
to restore in Chile the fundamental human rights which had been abolished since
September 1973, In his report, the Spccial Rapporteur described the hell which
Pinochét had created for the entire Chilean population. It was the Commission's
duty to renew the Spccial Rapporteurts mandate so as to enable him to continue his
vork and not to dash the hopes of the Chilean people,

16, 1lr. KALINOWSKI (Poland) said he was concerned to note from the reports prepared
by the Special Rapporteur (E/CN.4/1484 and A/36/594) *that the human rights situation
in Chile, far from improving, had in ccriain respects deteriorated., In particular,
his delegation wished to draw the Commission's attention to the genocidal methods
used by the Pinochet rdgime against its political opponents, The Commission and
world public opinion had to condemn those crimes, the morc so since Chile was a
party to international human rights instruments wihich all recognized the right to
life as the most important basic right. ’

17. Hig delegation was likewise concernced about the conditions in vhich political
prigsoners werc held; such prisoners werc subjectcd to torture and other inhuman
and degrading treatment in establishments where they were confined together with
ordinary criminals. T e

18, The Commission must not allow itself to be discouraged by the indiffcrence
vhich the Chilean rdégime displayed towards it. It had a moral duty and a
responsibility to continue to inform world public opinion about the human rights
situation in Chile. His dclegation was therefore in favour of extending the
mandate of the Special Rapporteur for another year and would vote in favour of
any resolution to that effect.

19. Mr. GONZALEZ de L2ON (ilexico) said he was grateful to the Special Rapporteur
for Having oncc more presented an objective and speeific report on the question of
human rights in Chile (B/CH.4/1484). He subscribed to its concluding observations,
"which were a kind of inventory of the principal violations of human rights and
fundamental frcedoms continuing to be committed in Chile, His delegation was
particularly concerned to note that, at the same time as the vhole country's
political, legal, economic and social structurcs were being dismantled, the
Chilean people, forced to submit to a dictatorial, oppressive and degrading régime,
was in a state of moral collapse. His country was all the more concernced because
the same kind of régime had contaminated Europe in the 1930s, with consequences
familiar to all.

20, Chile, like South Africa, treatcd international legal instruments on human
rights vith contempt. The Commission and other United Nations bodies must therefore
continue to study the human rights situation in Chile as they had done hitherto.


file:///rero

E/CN.4/1982/SR.41
page 6

21. Mr. de SOUZA (France) said that the human rights situation in Chile, as described
by the Special Rapporteur in his latest report (E/CN.4/1484) was deplorable and had
already lasted for seven years. The Chilean authorities had maintained a state of
emergency since 1973, although it no longer appeared to have any justification, and
they were. continuing.to restrict and violate human rights, in particular the rights
of their political opponents, within a new constitutional and institutional framework.
His delegation was particularly concerned at the precarious position of those in Chile
who dared to speak up in defence of human rights; it was outraged by the evidence of
torture, maltreatment, repression of trade union activities, perversion of the course
of Jjustice, acts of intimidation and erosion of institutional guarantees.

22, 'His delegation, which appreciated the seriousness, objectivity and impartiality
with which the Commission studied the question of human rights in Chile, and which

noted that the Commission had always endeavoured to obtain the co-operation of the
Chilean authorities, was extremely disappointed by the slowness of the normalization
process in Chile. The Commission must therefore show its determination to protect

human rights in Chile and affirm its wish to see those rights restored, It must call
upon the Chilean Government to honour the international commitments which it had freely
contracted; his delegation was therefore in favour of extending the Special Rapporteur's
mandate until convincing evidence was forthcoming in that respect,

2%. His delegation had welcomed the Commission's decision at its previous session to
recommend that the United Nations Fund for Chile should become a United Nations
voluntary fund for victims of torture; that was a sign that the Commission was taking
care not to single Chile out for special treatment. )

24, Mr, FRAMBACH (Observer for the German Democratic Republic) said he was profoundly
dismayed to note from the Special Rapporteur'!'s report (E/CN.4/1484) that the human
rights situation in Chile was worsening in certain respects.

25, The coming into force of the sham constitution in March 1981 had destroyed the
last remaining illusions about a gradual democratization in Chile., On the contrary,
the fascist Junta had snubbed the United Nations; it had declared that it would
neither permit any liberalization of Chile's political life nor admit political parties
and that it would continue to govern by emergency legislation as in time of war; it
had reinforced the fascist repressive laws instead of repealing them; a number of
so-called provisional military decrees had been given the status of "official
exceptional laws' which allowed opponents of the régime o be imprisoned or banished
for up to 540 days without a judicial decision being required; since January 1981,
almost 1,000 people had been arrested; the practice of torture continued on a massive
scale; in mid-December 1981, some detainees had been victims of poisoning, and hunger
strikes had taken place in a number of prisons; . the social situation in Chile was
deteriorating, and the percentage of unemployed persons among those of employable age
exceeded 20 per cent; in September 1981, the state of emergency had been prolonged
for another six months.



L/Ci.4/1982/SR.41
page 7

26. In those circumstances, the Commission could not fail to condemn the régime in
Chile once again for its acts of terrorism. That régime enjoyed the support of outside
forces which, for political motives or reasons of profit, had every interest in its
continued existence. His delegation had noted with concern that imperialist States

had lately begun to lift the sanctions which had becn imposed on the Chilean régime

and were even supplying it with weapons.

27. The Government and people of the German Democratic Republic would continue to do
their utmost to expand and deepen their solidarity with the Chilean people so that it
could recover its right to self-determinagtion.

28. Mr. SZEIEI (Observer for Hungary) noted that the Chilean people had been living
under the most brutal terror for the ninth consecutive year; that could not be
accepted by justice-loving people. His Government resolutely condemned the flagrant
and systematic violations of human rights which were being wilfully and institutionally
committed by General Pinochet's Junta. That situation was very clearly revealed in
document B/CN.4/1484, which supplemented the report (A/36/594) submitted to the
General Assembly st its latest session. The Special Rapporteur provided detailed
information for the past year despite the continued lack of co-operation by the
Chilean authorities. That information showed that there was not a single category
of human rights and fundamental freedoms which was respected in Chile; even the
right to life was constantly threatened ond violated by the Pinochet régime. The
Special Rapporteur mentioned the arbitrary detention and maltreatment which had in
many cases been inflicted on women, including pregnant women, and on children and
elderly persons., He had further noted a fresh increase in unemployment and the
simultaneous adoption of legislation abolishing various safeguards for fthe economic
and social rights of workers.

29, His delegation believed the Chilean authorities could not possibly disregard

the calls of the United Nations and world public opinion without the support of certain
protectors who otherwise sought to lecture others about human rights. At the
thirty-sixth session of the General Assembly, his delegation had voted in favour of
resolution 36/157, dealing with the human rights situation in Chile. In keeping with
that resolution and the relevant resolutions of the Commission, his delegation
unreservedly supported current efforts to put an end to the violations of human rights
in Chile and to ensure that the international legal instruments on human rights of
which Chile was a signatory, as well as the resolutions of the United Nations, were
applied in that country. Consequently, his delegation supported the extension of the
Special Rapporteur'!s mandate,

30. Mr. ABOUREZK (International Indian Treaty Council) said that his organization,
which had category II consultative status with the Economic and Social Council,
represented 98 Indian nations in the western hemisphere. He recalled that Mr. Dieye,
the Special Rapporteur, had referred to the situation of the Indian populations of
Chile in his report to the General Assembly (A/36/594) and in his report to the
Commission (B/CN.4/1484).




E/CN.4/1982/SR.41
page 8

31. For many years, the International Indian Treaty Council had observed in .
particular the violations of the political, economic, cultural and social rights of
the Mapuche Indians. Unfortunately, he had to denounce once again the application %o
that people of Decree-Law No. 2568, which was frighteningly reminiscent of the

Indian Allotment Act applied to the Indian peoples of the Tnited States at the end of
the nineteenth century and the beginning of the twentiethcentury. Phe object of that
Decree-Law was to divide the Mapuche lands into separate little lots which would
break up the traditional life-style and impose on the Mapuches individualist values
that were alien to them. There was a danger that that would cause not only their
traditions, but also their culture and language to disappear. In order to influence
the Mapuches, the Chilean Government offered gifts, in particular houses of a type
equally alien to their traditions.

32. He also pointed out that 38 Mapuches and 15 other persons, students, had been
arrested on 1 February 1982 at Cautin, accused of promoting terrorist activities, as
had been stated in document E/CN.4/1982/NG0/28.

3%, Generally speaking, the last eight years in Chile had seen a worsening of poverty
and. hunger among the Indians and the loss of their lands. In the north of the country,
the Aymaras were in danger of losing something as essential ag water as a result of
the activities of mining companies. His organization wished to reaffirm the right of
that people to exist as a people, with their own language, their own traditions and
their own culture. His organization was also concerned at murders reminiscent of
those of the Mafia. For example, Mr. Herndn Correa Ortiz had been shot in the back
and then riddled with bullets from automatic weapons while he was out walking with his
children; the police had lied in claiming that he had died in an exchange of gunfire
with police officers.

34. His organization demanded the abrogation of Decree-Law No. 2568, the release of
all Mapuche and Chilean political prisoners, the punishment of those guilty of
committing torture, and the recognition of the political, economic, oultural and
social rights of thé Chilean Indians. It hoped that the Commission would renew the
mandate of the Special Rapporteur and that the Special Rapporteur would bring up the
situation of the Indian populations in his next report.

35, Mr. HULBERT (World Student Christian Federation), referring to document
E/CN.4719827NGO718, which contained a declaration by his organization on violations
of human rights in Chile, said that the Government of that country was persecuting
people who were combating violations of human rights by claiming falsely that they
were in possession of arms and that they wanted to upset law and order by violent
means. Knowing that to be false, his organization, which had been assisting refugees
and persecuted persons in Chile since 1973, wished to plead the cause of the
individuals named in document E/CN.4/1982/NGO/18, %o wit: Mrs. Alicia Sanhueza, her
son 'Francisco Javier and daughter Alicia, Mr. Fernando Martinez and Mr. Jorge Andrade,
Mr. Francisco Araya, Mr. Christfan Biron, Mr. Imis Tirso, Mr. Jorge Leiva,

Mr, Luis Reyes; Mr. Ramon Pifia, Mr. Germdn Molina, Mr. Pablo Fuenzalida,

Mr. Sergio Aguilo, Mr. Luis Eugenio Diaz, Mr. Rodrigo Gonzdlez, Mr. Jorge Osorio and
Mr. Domingo Namancura.



E/CN.4/1982/SR.41.
page 9

36. The World Student Christian Federation (WSCF) wished to speak in general for
everyohe who thirsted for justice in Chile. The Government of that country had-
ratified varlous covenants, treaties and declarations regarding human rights, but the
arrests and tortures which had taken place during the past four months were all
violations of* those instruments. He would go into greater detail concerning ‘the cases
of three of the people named whom his ‘organization had received in its: Geneva offices
durlng the past two years.

37. Mr. Germén Molina, a lawyer and founder and Secretary for National Affairs of
the Chilean Commission on Human nghts, was also-the exccutive secretary in Chile of
the World University Service, an organization founded by WSCF. He had ‘been subaeoted
to psychological torture, humiliation and beatings, as was stated in document

E/CN 4/1982/NGO/18. As for Mr. Jorge Osorio and Mr. Domingo Namancura, who were also
named in. that document, they had been members of SERPAJ (the Service of Justice ‘and
Peace) created by Mr. Perez ‘Esquival, the Nobel Peace Prize Winner., Mr. Osorio had
been kidnapped by security agents in November 1981; he and his family had been
threatened and fraudulently deprived of SERPAJ funds; he had beem freed and then
arrested again on- 20 January 1982. Mr. Namancura, a founder member and executive
secretary of SERPAJ, had been arrested on the same day. Those persons, as well as
the others mentioned earlier, were still being held at the Public Penitentiary of
Santiago in Pedro Montt Avenue. He emphasized that they werc non-violent people who
sought only the truth. He asked the Commission to take up their cause-and the cause
of all those who were suffering persecution in the world todqy.

38. Mrs. GRAF (International League for the Rights and Liberation of Peoples) said
that since September 1973 her organization had been very concerned by the violation

in Chile of the rights recognlzed in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and in’
the Tnternational Covenants, as well as in the Universal Declaration of the Rights

of Peoples adopted by her organization in Mgiers on 4 June 1976. All objective '
information, and in particular that provided by the Special Rapporteur, confirmed that
there had been 'no positive development in the situation: . no democratic progress, no
llberallzatlon, no openlng which allowéd the Chilean people to participate freely and
fully in public affairs. In particular, the members of the National Sequrity Council
were not elected. In addition to the violations of civil and political rights, there
was a serious economic and social decline: workers' incomes had decreased by

60 per cent, a so-calléd minimum ‘employment plan forced more than 200,000 people to
work for the equivalent of $30 a month, and a quarter of the economlcally active’
population was out of work. Mention must also be made of the situation of the
thousands of Chilean exiles scattered abroad who were encountering all kinds of
family, cultural, economic, emotional and other problems, to whom the Chilean
authorities should be giving the benefit of article 13 of the Uhiversal Declaration of
Human Rights. '

29, If the Chilean authorities wished to co-operate with the United Nations, they
ought to take the steps called for by the Organization and in particular by the
Commission: i.e., 1ift the state of emergency, restore democratic institutions and
constitutional guarantees, do away with arbitrary detention, torturc and other forms

of cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment, clarify the fate of those who had disappeared,



E/CN.4/1982/SRi41
page 10

restore trade union. rights and. the. freedom of assembly and association, terminate .the
practlce of banlshment to 1nhosp1table areas, etc. Pending such co<operation, her
organization ‘requested the Commission.on.Human Rights %o continue’ following the - -
‘human rights situation 'in Chile vigilantly, using all the means available to'it. tIn
conclusion,. she .quoted paragraph 30 of: the Universal Declaration of the ‘Rights of
Pedples’. adopted by- her organization, which stated that. when'the fundamental rlghts of
a people were seriously flouted, their restoration became a duty for all. the-members
of the international community.

40. Mr. ARTUCIO (Intemational Commission of Jurists) said that the entry into-force,
OH’ 11 March 1981, of- a new Constitution drawn.up without popular part101patlon and
approved by &, plebiscite lacking the most elementary-démocratic guarantees represented
a danger for human rights in- Chile, That Constitution. included both permanent and
tranSLtlonal provisions. The latter gave the President of the Republic excepbional
powers, lncludlng that of denying Chilean nationals access to the cointry’ and expelllng
people accused of .acts’ held to be "contrary to the ‘interests of Chile", without any
kind of legal remedy being. available; that of banishing ‘people 1o 1nhoep1tableAareas
of the country; that of suspending or restricting the right of assembly or freecdom

of information; and that of arresting pcople without-a judicial warrant. The new
Constitution thus. conferred on General Pinochet powers going beyond thé adminigtrative
sphere and extending into the legislative and. -even  the Judicial flelds,

General Pinochet hod in fact used and cémtinued to use those exceptional powers.

41. In paragraph 184 of his report (B/CN.4/1484), the Special Rapporfteur emphasized
that. "the will of the people has been supplanted by the. ~authority of the: Ercsmdent

and of the armed forces!, -He also afflrmed that there was no exoeptlonal smtuatlon
in the country to Justlfy the .state of emergency. and the restrictions- 1mposed on’ the
engoyment of human rights. Paragraphs 35 to 37 of the report noted numgrous. arrests
carried out by the authorltles without a warrant; ' the people. arreste& were kept
incomminicado. in .secret places and their detention was-extended beyondthejperlod
authorized by the . Constitution.itself: In addition, the Chilean régime was contlnulng
the practice of brlnglng political suspects before courts martial ~although the country
wag not at war, - Since .March 1981, the cperation of those courts m%rtlal had been
gcverned by Decree-Law No. 3655; .a number of ~individuals had recently been oonv1cted
by them. . Torture was still a common practice,and he cited the cases of- German Mbllna,
Pablo Fuenzalida and Eugenio Diaz,  human rights activists who had had a hand in founding
the Chilean Commission on Human Rights, -a body affiliated in'particular to the
International Commission of Jurists: those individuals had been fortured by officials
of the National Information Agency which had replaced DINA, The death of & number of
citizens had been explalned as resulting from exchanges of gunflre with ﬁhe forces of
law and order, but in fact there had been no inguiry into those cases, seven: of which
had- been mentioned by the Special Rapporteur. Moreover, acts of intimidatdon- %gmlnst
priests had increased, as had been pointed out by the Secretary-General of the
Episcopal Conference of the -Chilean Catholic Church.



E/CN.4/1982/SR. A1
page 11

42, Under the Amnesty Decree-Law of 1978, the Sentiago Military Court had on

6 January 1982 released 15 carabineros (uniformed nolicemen) on trial for the
murder of 19 workers and emplovees in Lzja and San Rosendo. That was a good
indication of whom the Amnest; Decree was intendec Lo nrotect. In conclusion, he
declered, the faclts which he had cited chowed clearly theat serious violations of
human rights were continuing to be committed in Chile, in disregard of the
international instrumentssigned Gy that country, and thaet legel forms had been
institutionalized there which in themselves threatened or violated humon righis.
The Commizsion must therefore remain vigilant with regard to the gituation in
Chile and extend the mandate of the Snecial Rapporteur.

43, Mr., BERKEY (Indian Lav Resource Center) said that his organization had
repeatedly brought to the attention of the Commission on Human Rights and of the
Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities the
terrible harm done to indigenous populations cnd their cultures by lawg and legal
doctrines which were racially digeriminaiory, and had given evidence on shat subject
before other bodies.

44, The Indians of Chile, whogce fate had been a matter of grave concern to

his orgmenization since 1977, were principally Hepuches, Since 1979, the year of the
signature of Decree-Law No. 2588, they had bLeen increacingly deorived of their
traditional way of life and culiture because of the division of Indian lands provided
for by that Decree-Law, which applied only to indigenous populations. That document
stipulated that any occupant ol Mapuche community land, whether or not he wac a
Mapuche, could request division of the land of the whole community even if he waso
only a tenant or an illegal occupant, and even if all the other members of the
community oppogsed it, The authorities were doing their utmost to force division

of the lands; for examnle, Decree-Law No. 3256 nrovided that communities vhose

lands remained undivided would no longer be tax-exempt but would be recuired to pay
a tax of 25 per cent of the fiscal value of the land, It wes also reported that the
authorities resorted to brihery, intimidation and propaganda. The individual
holdings resulting from guch action could te heavily mortgaged by Stuate or private
credit institutions; and since the majority of lepuche Indians were extremely poor
and relatively unassimilated, it was to e expected that such indebtednesc would
deprive them of their land on =& large gcale, 2 fate which all Indians whose lands
had been divided had known, ecspecielly those in the United States of America. lore
than 250 Mapuche communities had already been divided in that way, and the nrocecs
wag spreading rapidly. His orgenization had received first-hand reports of whole
families of Mapuche Indians who were wandering the streets with their few belongings,
having been made homeless by that law,

45, His organization joined with 21l those whoe had drawn the attention of the
international community to that gross and persistent violation of human rights which
infringed, in particular, article 17 (1) of the Universal Declaraiion of Human Rights,
proclaiming that "Everyone has the right to own property alone ag well as in
association with others". Even more geriously, thai lav was manifestly racist

and violated not only the Universal Declaration of Human Rights but also such
instruments as the Internatiocnal Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of

Racial Discrimination, the Internatiocnal Covenant on Civil and Politicel Rights and
the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Righuvs, His organization



E/CN.4/1982/5R.41

nora 12

cd to underline once egain the ceriousnecs of the danger %o human rights
sented by institutionalized racial alscrlmlnat1on,Awhlch was certainly the cace
1 the apartheid régime, but also with many other couniries, in particular Chile,

W LOC°1 cvatan actabliched discriminotion against the Indiazngs,

i

[R)

W
NI

'

CIS

5
¢}

4
.
Py

-
)

46. Mrs. BALIANTYGIE (Women's T-fernstionel Toagns for Pezce and Freedom) ceid that
ti report of the Special Rapporteur on the human rights situation in Chile (A/36/5
i is supplementary report (E/CN.4/1484) showed that serious violations of humen
rigate vere still being committed in Chile. Women were arrested and imprisoned,
Tten with their children; they disappeared, they were tortured and some were
~izred., Several recent cagses which could only arouse the deepest concern were
yoted in document E/CN.4/1484. Her organization uwas narticularly worried about
traumatic shock causged to women and children by the arrests, murders
Grsappearances, separition of families and logs of income, as well as about the
1‘s*qntlon or ijamily life wiich ensued., It was clear from the supplementary report

and Trom information received Ly her organization that the viciimg of arrests suffered
rmach cruelty and that parents were killed in front of their children; there was no

~clz of examples. The anguish of families who knew nothing about the fate of
relntives who nad disappeared and who feared for the safety of those who remained
in-3v not be forzciten. The changes noted by the Special Rapporteur in certain kinds
¢f viglation were, in scme respechsg, even more threatening to family cecurity.
steady decline in fthe country's economic gituation afflicted families whogse
ars were guspacted of opposing the régime more cruelly than others. The climate
violence could not fail to have gerious and lagting physical and psychological
fects on women and children, )

7,  All those who were suffering in Chile had pinned their heownes on the

Unnted Nations and, more nariicularly, on the Commission on Human Rights, which her
inztion urged to continue parying snecial attention to the humen rights situation
<2 Chile and to give the Special Repportcour all the faciliiies he needed to continue
important task.

T, MARUSAK (World Federation of Tracde Unions) said that his organizotion

i ~hed 0 exprese its profound concern at the violations of *trade union rights and
vooizerg! freedoms which were occurring in Chile. and in particular at the measures
‘~izen by the authorities againct the National Trade Union Co-ordinating Body (CNS)

. the proceedings taken 2gainst its leaders. Those measures, which flagrantly
violated the workers' vight ol ascociation and their bargeining rights, had veen ftaken
oft2r CN3, the most widely reprecentative trade union organizetion in Chile, had
o oaitted a list of demands supported by 500 trade unions end signed by more than
' fficials, Far from taking account of those demends, the Chilean authorities

vregsure and threats of all kinds ageinst the signatories; they had taken
Jings against the 11 CNS officials and had imprisoned its rreuident and its
ary--Goneral, who Lad been released on bail aflter several months only thanks
ztenszve international protest campaign. In 1981, a new series of meagures
ouclr infringed worlers! rights by giving employers the power to terminate
Wnb;uw contracts unilaterally and to fix conditions of work and remuneration. His
coganizmeticn trusted that the endeavours of the Chilean workers and international
criderity with them would have the support.of the Commission on Human Rights, since
infringesments of the right %o work in Chile uere a violation of the

:rnatlonal Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights




E/CN.4/1982/SR. 41
page 13

49. The tenth congress of his orgenizetion, which had been held in Hevane in

February 1982, had been the occasion of a further flagrent violation of trade union
freedoms in Chile. His orgenization had been informed by a press agency that

General Pinochet had threatened the leader of the 24,000-member Confederation of

Copper Workers with expulsion from the country for addressing e message of greetings to
the congress. Apart from that incident, which needed no comment, mention must be

made of the kidnapping before witnessés on 16 January 1982 of the national
representetive of the Federation of Metallurgicel Workers, whose femily had still hed
no news of him despite many representations to the authorities.

50. The Chilean suthorities not only refused to co-operate with the United Netions
and with the Specisl Rapporteur, but slso used herassment and intimidetion ageinst
representatives of his orgenizetion who went to Chile to obtain information. One of
them, for example, had been arrcsted ot his hotel on 1 May 1981 2nd tsken, hooded, to
a secret detention centre, wheré he had béen threeténed and interrogsated for several
hours.

51. The militery Junte had been flouting the appeals of the United Netions and the
condemnations of national and international orgenizetions for too long; his
orgenization therefore urged the Commission on Human Rights to prolong the mandate of
the Bpecial Repporteur and to tske stringent measures to ensure that the Chilean
puthorities respected the International Covenants on Humen Rights.

52, Mr. DIEYE (Specisl Repporteur) said that his main concern wes to work together
with the Commission for the full restoration of humen rights in Chile. He had brought
out in his report the salient points which allowed members of the Commission to form
an aoccurate idee of the situation in that country. He was convinced that the
Commission had well undérstood the need to emphasize humenitsrian considerations.

53. In response to the delegation which had said thet examination of violations of
human rights in Chile hed become a kind of ritusl in the Commission, end that thet was
not perhaps the best way of proceeding, he seid that if the Commission's procedure

was ritualistic, that was because Chile's violation of humsn rights wes also
rituslistic, One must not compromise with violations of humen rights or ‘become

inured to them. There wes always a tendency to think - and that was precisely the
reasoning behind the Chilean Government's obstinate refusal to co-operate -~ thet

after long consideration of s situstion, those who were set on such:study would

finelly tire and ceese to concern themselves with it. The Commission did not have the
right to accept a persistent situetion which was menifestly contrary to the Universal
Declaraticon of Human Rights and to the Internationsl Covenents which, moreover, had been
freely ratified by the country ceoncerned. The persistence of human rights violations
in 2 number of countries obliged the Commission never to rclex its efforts and its
vigilence. ' '

54. The delegation of Uruguay, which had offered constructive end positive criticism
of the report, had soid that an sttempt should be mede to co-operate with the Chilesn
Government. That in fact was his primery concern end he was ready to make every
effort to co-operate with the Chilean Government in order to promote end protect



E/CN.4/1982/SR. 41
page 14

human rights. However, it was essential not to hend the Chilean Govermment 2 bonus.
So long as that Government had not made sn effort to co-operate, the Commission did
not have the right to consider that the humen rights situation in Chile should be
exemined in any framework other than that which it had itself fixed. '. While the
situation had changed since that had been done, it nevertheless remained disquieting.
It was true that Chile had no monopoly on violations of human rights; but nor wes it
the only country accused, snd it was the Commission's task also to take’the necessary
measures in other cases. In the cese of Chile, he would continue to carry out the
task which the Commission had entrusted to him; he was convinced that 211 who were
concerned with objectivity would understand that the quest for truth could not be
conducted without the goodwill of all parties. The Commission had a moral
obligation to continue its work, for otherwise it would give Chile a kind of wictory.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.






